
From:                                 Richard Haworth
Sent:                                  Mon, 14 Mar 2016 12:11:12 +0000
To:                                      Catherine Stewart
Cc:                                      Andy Ward
Subject:                             RE: 2015/0278/DET Ledcharrie Farm, Crianlarich - Powerhouse Finishes

Dear Catherine,
 
We now have the landowner’s approval to use Slate Grey colour for the roof cover.   I hope that this now 
allows you to approve our finishing schedule in line with Condition no. 12?
 
Thanks very much.
 
 
Best regards,
 
Richard
 
 
From: Richard Haworth [mailto:richard@glenhydro.co.uk] 
Sent: 11 March 2016 16:36
To: 'Catherine Stewart'
Cc: Andy Ward (andyw@glenhydro.co.uk)
Subject: RE: 2015/0278/DET Ledcharrie Farm, Crianlarich - Powerhouse Finishes

 
Hi Catherine,
 
Thanks very much for that.  We had the roof colour as red as this is what was in the original planning 
application.  We would be happy to move to grey.  I have asked the landowner for his approval for this 
and await his reply.
 
The finishes for the intakes are to be as finished concrete for the structures.  Bank re-enforcement work 
will be stone.  I attach photos of similar intakes for your information.  DSF6771 is similar to the main 
intake at Ledcharrie.  DFS6355 is similar to the secondary intakes.  As you know both of the intakes at 
Ledcharrie are in quite secluded location and so will not be visible until quote close to them.
 
I hope that this is sufficient for you and that we get the landowner’s agreement to a grey roof.  I hope to 
be in touch to confirm this very soon.
 
 
Best regards,
 
Richard
 
From: Catherine Stewart [mailto:catherine.stewart@lochlomond-trossachs.org] 
Sent: 09 March 2016 13:45
To: 'Richard Haworth'
Cc: Andy Ward
Subject: RE: 2015/0278/DET Ledcharrie Farm, Crianlarich - Powerhouse Finishes

mailto:catherine.stewart@lochlomond-trossachs.org


 
Richard, Andy
 
Thank you for submitting the revised powerhouse drawing ref 1830042RevA with the finishing 
details.  The LLTNP landscape adviser responded as follows:
------
I have checked the drawing and the materials are;
 
Door – steel clad timber – iron grey
*Roof – steel cladding – dark red
Walls – roughcast
Louvres – grey aluminium
Transformer – olive green
 
*The only one I have concerns about is the Dark red colour as this doens not seem to relate to 
any other building in the area particularly Ledharrie farm and outbuildings, though the 
powerhouse is not adjacent to it. 
 
I would recommend a Slate grey roof as per images in LVIA.
------
Please can you advise whether you can change the colour?
 
Also please note that in order to discharge this condition details of the finishes for the intakes 
should also be submitted for approval.
 
Regards

Catherine
 
Catherine Stewart
Planner - Development Management 
Working days - Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday (AM), Friday (AM)
Loch Lomond & The Trossachs National Park
Direct Dial: 01389 727731
View planning applications online at: www.lochlomond-trossachs.org/planning 
www.ourlivepark.com | www.twitter.com/ourlivepark | www.facebook.com/ourlivepark
 

 
From: Richard Haworth [mailto:richard@glenhydro.co.uk] 
Sent: 07 March 2016 16:10
To: Catherine Stewart
Cc: Andy Ward
Subject: 2015/0278/DET Ledcharrie Farm, Crianlarich - Powerhouse Finishes

 
Dear Catherine,

http://www.lochlomond-trossachs.org/planning
http://www.ourlivepark.com/
http://www.twitter.com/ourlivepark
https://www.facebook.com/ourlivepark?_rdr=p
mailto:richard@glenhydro.co.uk


 
In accordance with planning condition no. 12, I attach a revision of our powerhouse drawing, showing 
the finishing schedule.  I hope that this is in accordance with your requirements.  Please let me know if 
you have any queries.
 
Thanks very much.
 
 
Best regards,
 
Richard Haworth
 
 
Technical and Development Director
 
Glen Hydro Development Ltd.
9 Reform Street, 
Blairgowrie, 
Perthshire,
PH10 6BD
 

 
www.glenhydro.co.uk
Tel: 01250 710656
Direct Line: 01250 710658
Mobile: 07971 577320
 
Registered Office: Balnabeggan, Ballintuim, Blargowrie, PH11 7NQ
Company No: SC443243
 
The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally priviledged.  It may not represent the views of Glen Hydro Development Ltd.

 
It is intended solely for the addressees.  Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised.  If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.  Any unauthorised recipient should 
advise the sender immediately of the error in transmission.  Unless specifically stated otherwise, this e-mail (or any attachments to it) is not an offer 
capable of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding contractual agreement.

 
 

http://www.glenhydro.co.uk/

